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May 27, 2025 
 
 
John Stapleton  
Community Design Solutions 
9384 Valley View Drive NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87114 
 
 
RE: Cottonwood Crossing Car Wash 
 10084 Coors NW 
 Permanent CO – Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Date:  04/04/2025 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 04/27/2022 
 Hydrology File: B14D010C 
 Case # HYDR-2025-00151 
 
 
Dear Mr. Stapleton:  
 
Based on the Certification received 4/28/2025 and site visit on 5/7/2025, this letter serves as an 
approval from the Hydrology Section for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by 
the Building and Safety Division. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3314 or amontoya@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Anthony Montoya, Jr., P.E.  
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 



4/25/2025

APRIL 25, 2025



 
 

 

 

  

Community Design Solutions 

9384 Valley View Drive NW    Suite 100     Albuquerque,     New Mexico     87114 

DRAINAGE CERTIFICATION 
 

I, JOHN STAPLETON, NMPE, OF THE FIRM COMMUNITY DESIGN SOLUTIONS, LLC., HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PROJECT HAS BEEN 

GRADED AND WILL DRAIN IN SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE APPROVED PLAN DATED 

04.27/2022. THE RECORD INFORMATION EDITED ONTO THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DOCUMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED BY CHRISTOPHER MEDINA., 

NMPS, OF THE FIRM TERRA LAND SURVEYS.  I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I HAVE PERSONALLY VISITED THE PROJECT SITE ON APRIL 28, 2025, AND 

HAVE DETERMINED BY VISUAL INSPECTION THAT THE SURVEY DATA PROVIDED IS REPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS AND IS TRUE 

AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.  THIS CERTIFICATION IS SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF A REQUEST FOR A CERTIFICATE 

OF OCCUPANCY. GRADING FOR THE ENTIRE SITE HAS BEEN COMPLETED.  

 

THE RECORD INFORMATION PRESENTED HEREON IS NOT NECESSARILY COMPLETE AND INTENDED ONLY TO VERIFY SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE 

OF THE GRADING AND DRAINAGE ASPECTS OF THIS PROJECT.  THOSE RELYING ON THE RECORD DOCUMENT ARE ADVISED TO OBTAIN 

INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF ITS ACCURACY BEFORE USING IT FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

JOHN STAPLETON, NMPE NO. 30170 

 

 

04/04/2025 

Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


